APPENDIX C

Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra

Sent: 15 August 2020 11:53
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: Old Pier Hut rep
From: m

Sent: 11 August 2020 19:25

To: Robson, Debra

Cc: Directors

Subject: RE: Application for Premises Licence - Old Pier Hut, South Parade

Good evening
Thank you for forwarding me a copy of the email from his solicitor. My own personal view is that changing the time
from 11pm to 9pm will make little difference in terms of the nuisance caused in general.

| am writing to you as the director & Landlord of the Saint Helens Mansions Ltd. and as such | am representing the
wishes of the 10 flats within the building. My address is 1-2 St Helens Parade, Flat 3 St Helens Mansions. The
proposed decking will be almost right opposite our building which explains why all 10 residents in this building are
against the scheme, even if the closing time is changed to 9pm

Would you kindly forward this email to the solicitor?

Kind regards
Mo Amin





